



**Chris Stoltz** DipCE FIEAust CPEng EngExec NER APEC Engineer IntPE(Aust) FAIM FAICD  
**Managing Director, Spatial Partners Pty Ltd**

### OVERVIEW

Broad industry experience in engineering, information technology, Geospatial Information Systems, water utilities, agribusiness, manufacturing, not-for-profit, regional development  
 Demonstrated capabilities in creating positive change - skills in strategy, financial management, leadership, cost reduction, business development, media, stakeholder and government relationships  
 Extensive experience around Australia and International experience in Malaysia, UK, USA  
 Extensive community service including aeromedical service, hospital boards, charities, local government

### EDUCATION

Bendigo Institute of Technology (now La Trobe University), Civil Engineering 1969 – 1972 (Gold Medal - dux)  
 Australian Institute of Company Directors, International Company Director 2010 (Diploma with Order of Merit)

### RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

2012 – current	Managing Director	Spatial Partners, Specialist Consulting for NBN Design & Construction
2008 – 2012	Chief Executive Officer	we-do-IT, Specialist Geospatial IT Consulting
2005 – 2008	Chief Executive Officer	Geospatial Information Technology Association, Professional Membership
2001 – 2002	Chief Executive Officer	BoysTown, Social Welfare, Art Union/Lottery, Kids Help Line
2000 – 2001	General Manager	Advanced Technology Environment Control, Specialist Consulting
1999 – 2000	General Manager	Erskine Group, Conveyor / Equipment Manufacture & Brick Manufacture
1998 – 1999	Business Development	Tandou Limited, Large Corporate Irrigated & Dryland Agriculture
1994 – 1997	Chief Executive Officer	Sunraysia Rural Water Authority, State Government owned SME

### DIRECTORSHIPS/BOARDS

Mayor,	City of Bendigo in 1981/82	
President,	The Bendigo Hospital Board	
Board Member	The Bendigo Hospital	(~ 9 years)
Board Member,	Regional Board of LaTrobe University	(~ 4 years)
Board Member,	Mildura Base Hospital Board	(~ 4 years)
Board Member,	Sunraysia Area Consultative Committee	(~ 3 years)
Chairman,	Western Murray Development	(~ 3 years)
President,	Victoria Section	Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia (~ 7 years)
Director,	Western Operations	Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia Pty Ltd (~ 3 years)
Councillor,	Australian Council	Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia (~ 3 years)
Chairman,	Emeritus Council of the	Royal Flying Doctor Service of Australia (current)(~ 8 years)
Chair,	The Friends of the Australian Flying Doctor (USA)	(~ 2 years)
Chairman,	United Way Queensland	(~ 3 years)
Director,	Advanced Technology Environment Control Pty Ltd	(current)(~18 years)
Director,	we-do-IT Pty Ltd	(~ 3 years)
Director,	Spatial Partners Pty Ltd	(current)(~ 6 years)
President,	Engineers Australia, Victoria Division (2016 – 2017)	( 2 years)
Chairman,	Engineers Australia, Learned Society Advisory Committee	(~ 2 years)
Deputy Chair,	Centre for Engineering Leadership and Management (Vic)	(~ 3 years)
Member,	Australian Construction Achievement Awards Judging Panel	(~ 3 years)
Chair,	Engineering Industry Course Advisory Committee, La Trobe University	(current)(~ 3 years)
Chair,	Sacred Heart Mission	(current)

### MEMBERSHIPS AND INTERESTS

Cycling, wine, politics, travel, gardening, family (Chris and his wife Liz have 6 children).  
 Flying ... Private Pilot's License (PPL), Night VFR, Command Instrument Rating (IRC-SE)

### AWARDS

Engineers Australia **2012 Sir John Holland Civil Engineer of the Year**